



# Health Savings Account Investments

Your guide to unlocking the unlimited potential of your HSA

# Contents

The Triple Tax* Benefits of Your HSA	2
Using Investments <sup>1</sup> to Grow Your HSA Dollars	2
HSA Investments <sup>1</sup> Made Easy	2
Getting Started	3
How To: Setting Up Your HSA Investment Account	3
Enrolling in an Investment Account	3
Set Up Online Access to Your Investment Account & Allocate Assets	6
Transferring funds from your HSA deposit account to your HSA Investment <sup>1</sup> Account	7
How To: Maximizing Your HSA Investment <sup>1</sup> Account	9
Navigate Your HSA Investment Account	9
Homepage	9
Investment Summary	9
Allocations and Transfers	10
Updating Your Investment Elections	10
Re-Allocating Your Portfolio	11
Transferring Funds Between Investments	11
Transferring Funds to Your HSA Deposit Account	12
Planning Tools	13
Guided Portfolio	13
Balance Projection	16
Account Statements on Demand	17
Quarterly Statements	17
Custom Period Statement	17
Frequently Asked Questions	18
How often are investment fund performance results updated?	
How long does it take to transfer money?	
How can I access my HSA investment <sup>1</sup> account?	
What happens if I go below the \$1,000 threshold in my HSA?	
Can I use my investment funds to pay for qualified medical expenses?	
What does "self-directed" account mean?	

## The Triple Tax\* Benefits of Your HSA

You've made the smart choice in selecting a Health Savings Account (HSA)! Now it's time to learn how you can maximize the opportunity that comes with this tax-advantaged<sup>\*</sup> account.

With an HSA, you get the unparalleled benefits of triple tax savings\* on the dollars you contribute, which include:



\*Note: States can choose to follow the federal tax-treatment guidelines for HSAs or establish their own; some states tax HSA contributions. If you have questions about your tax implications, consult your tax advisor. HSA funds used to pay for non-qualified medical expenses are subject to income taxes on the amount and a possible additional 20% penalty, if you are under age 65.

#### Using Investments<sup>1</sup> to Grow Your HSA Dollars

As highlighted above, one of the key benefits of an HSA is the ability for you as the accountholder to invest the dollars you contribute, potentially growing the value of your account over time. In addition to the benefit of having more dollars to pay for healthcare costs in the future, it may also be a great option for retirement savings either in place of or in addition to an IRA or 401(k)<sup>2</sup>.

#### HSA Investments<sup>1</sup> Made Easy

Throughout this guide, we will show you how to begin investing your HSA dollars and managing your investment account.

Key things you need to know as you begin:

- **Minimum Balance is Required**: With an HSA account balance over \$1,000, you can establish an investment account. Any funds above this threshold can be invested in this account.
- Investments Are Self-Directed: You control which mutual funds to invest in.
- **Online Account Management**: You can manage your investments online via your HSA account (more details later).

Investments in securities through the HSA Investment account are: Not FDIC Insured | May Lose Value | No Bank Guarantee

#### **Getting Started**

Now that you understand the benefits of investing<sup>1</sup> in your HSA, it's time to begin! The following pages will help guide you through your account set-up, as well as provide tips on how to maximize your investment account.

# How To: Setting Up Your HSA Investment Account

#### Enrolling in an Investment Account

Follow the easy steps below to enroll in an HSA investment account.

1. First, go to **londonhealth.wealthcareportal.com** and log in. First time users must register before they can log in. Click the **Accounts** tab and then the **Benefit Account Summary** button.



#### 3. Click on the Investment tab

Benefit Account Summary	Current ~
Health Savings Account - UMB	
() VIEW DETAILS	UTIONS 🚯 TRANSACTIONS 🚮 INVESTMENT 🗟 HSA BILL PAY
	atements <u>View Beneficiaries</u> ry today and avoid additional fees for paper statements

<sup>1</sup>See page 17 for full disclosures

4. Read the *Investment rules for your Health Saving Account* and click on Apply For An Investment Account.

600	j Investm	ent Rules for your Health Savi	ng Account	
	6	You must maintain this balance in your HSA in order to invest: Your current HSA balance:	\$1,000. <sup>00</sup> \$1,346. <sup>33</sup>	Congratulations! Congratulations! By saving over \$1,000 in your HSA you are eligible to invest in a portfolio of mutual funds. Complete the steps below to apply for an investment account.
	(D)	Transfers from your HSA to your investment account must be greater than or equal to:	\$1.00	Click on 'Apply for an Investment Account' below. You must read and accept the 'ESIGN Agreement for UMB HSA Investments' and 'HSA Investments Terms and Conditions' documents to make investments with your HSA funds. After reviewing
		Once your HSA balance reaches this amount, you can begin investing:	\$1,001.00	these documents, click 'Submit'. Your application will be processed within 24 to 48 hours. NOTE: You must agree to receive all documents related to your investments electronically in order to have an investment account.
				You must remember to come back and set up your investment allocations. Return to 'HSA Investment Account' (24-48 hours after submitting your investment application). To allocate investments, go to "Manage Investments" and select 'Set Future Investment Elections' from the drop down menu.

5. Read and understand the HSA Investment Terms and Conditions, check the confirmation box if you consent and click **Submit.** 

E.	Apply for an Investment Account	×							
	You must view all disclosures and consent to the Terms before clicking Submit.								
	Investments in securities through HSA investment accounts are: Not FDIC Insured • May Lose Value • No Bank Guarantee								
	Below is a list of funds available for investment and agreements that you must click on and review.								
	UMB Bank HSA Investment Options								
	VIMB HSA Fund Selection								
	V HSA Investments Account E-Sign Agreement								
	V HSA Investments Terms and Conditions								
	I consent to the terms of the ESIGN Agreement for UMB HSA investments and agree to accept all investment documentation electronically. I also accept the HSA investments Terms and Conditions. I understand that mutual funds and other securities:								
	<ul> <li>are not deposits of, or guaranteed by, UMB Bank, n.a. or any other banking institution;</li> <li>are not insured by the Federal Deposit insurance Corporation ("FDIC") or any other government agency; and</li> <li>involve investment risks, including possible loss of the principal amount invested.</li> </ul>								
	By selecting the check box above and clicking "Submit" below, I request that you establish an HSA investment account on my behalf so that I can invest funds from my HSA Deposit Account in accordance with the above agreements.								
		ļ							

6. The below screenshot will appear confirming enrollment. The application will process within 2-3 business days.

600	៍ Investm	ent Rules for your Health Savir	ng Account	
	6	You must maintain this balance in your HSA in order to invest: Your current HSA balance:	\$1,000. <sup>00</sup> \$1,222. <sup>33</sup>	Congratulations, you successfully applied for an HSA Investment Account. Remember to return to this portal, access the HSA account details screen and select 'Investments'. Click the 'View/Trade' button and proceed to your investment account.
	~ <sup>©</sup> >	Transfers from your HSA to your investment account must be greater than or equal to:	\$1. <sup>00</sup>	
		Once your HSA balance reaches this amount, you can begin investing:	\$1,001.00	

#### Set Up Online Access to Your Investment Account & Allocate Assets

Once your investment account has been opened, you can follow these easy steps to set up online access to your account.

Once logged into the member website, click Accounts > Benefit Account Summary >
 Investments > View/Trade. You will manage your investment account through our HSA investment partner's website. If a new window does not open automatically, check and disable your pop-blocker within the browser window.

, Æ Transfer To	Investments	
Investment Portfo	olio Investment Allocation	
	Investment Account Access ×	
	IMPORTANT Click "Proceed to Investment Account" to access your investment account at a secure site powered by Devenir Group, LLC, investments recordkeeper. Investment securities through HSA investments accounts are: Not FDIC Insured * May Lose Value * No Bank Guarantee	You'll be asked to verify your preferr method of receivir
	V Proceed Cancel	communications.

 You will be taken to the investment account homepage where you can begin managing your account, including setting up your investment elections. (See 'How to: Maximize Your HSA Investment Account', page 9, for more information).

<sup>5</sup> 27 <sup>.81</sup> Account Balance							
Account Balance				HSA Guided Portfo	olio		
est! ome to your HSA invest		6 <sup>.74</sup> % ↑ 01/01/2019 - 3/25/201 YTD Rate of Return	n	Through inform yourself, HSA G create a custon your life and HS	your healthcare nation you provi uided Portfolio n asset allocatio SA investment o g <b>Tools</b> to learn r	de about can help you n that fits into bjectives. Look	
l Performance	Dast	iboard Per	rsonal Rate of Retu Dasht		tments Ar	stivity	
<b>T</b> s	et Filters and Period						
	n being analyzed: All Applicable Funds						0
Ŀ	ast Quarter: -17.55% 🔸		YTD: 6.74% A		3.40%	All: -2.30% 1019/2017 - 03/25/201 Annualized	
	Balance	\$27.81			As of: 03	/25/2019	
AL	LOCATION BY FUND	NET INVES	STMENT VS. M	ARKET VALUE			<b>4</b> •
44.73 3.56 3.55 3.65	KINDERVIED TOTAL RETURN     FREENVIED TOTAL RETURN     SOND 1     SOND 1	Billion         F 9           Billion         F           Billi		2018 May 2018 Tatal net investments	SUBJECTION OF AL ADMINISTRATION OF AL ADMINISTRATIO	Pro-2018 Jan 2019 M	12,200 19,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 10,000
IN	VESTMENT ACTIVITY SUMMAR	Y					
	leginning Velue (as of <u>101792017)</u> Contributions Withdrawals Marinit Change						\$0.00 \$10,028.00 -\$9,616.00 -\$364.13 \$77.81

## Transferring funds from your HSA deposit account to your HSA Investment<sup>1</sup> Account

Follow the steps below to begin funding your HSA investment account from your HSA deposit account.

 Once logged into your account, click Claims and Spending > Access > Benefit Account Summary > Investments > Transfer to Investments. If a new window does not open automatically, check and disable your pop-up blocker within the browser window.

Transfer to	Investments	×
Balance Maintain Balance Pending Transfers Available to Invest Minimum Investment Amount Maximum Investment Amount	\$1,490. <sup>00</sup> \$1,000. <sup>00</sup> \$0. <sup>00</sup> \$490. <sup>00</sup> \$1. <sup>00</sup> \$490. <sup>00</sup>	<i>Available to Invest</i> is the maximum you can invest due to the minimum balance requirements.
transfer and then clic Note: If your transfer p.m. ET on an active t available for investm business after you en Important: Once you cannot be edited or d	request is submitted by 1:00 rading day, the funds will be ent by the opening of the 3rd tered your request. click 'Submit' your transfer ieleted, so please be sure to once, and verify the amount	
Transfer Amount *	\$	

Enter the amount that you want to transfer next to Transfer Amount. Then click Submit.

2. A window will open to confirm that your transfer was submitted successfully. Read the information regarding transfer timing and click **Close**.

Transferred Successfully	
Your transfer of [transferamt] has been submitted successfully. As long as your transfer request is received by 1:00 p.m. ET on an active trading day, the funds will be avail opening of the 3rd business day after you entered your request. Transfers entered after 1:00 p.m. ET require a available for investing.	able for investment by the in extra business day to be
	Close

3. You should then see the transaction as a **Pending Transfer**.



# How To: Maximizing Your HSA Investment<sup>1</sup> Account

#### Navigate Your HSA Investment Account

To unlock the full value of your HSA investment account, reference these actions when using your account.

#### Homepage

Each time you access your HSA investment account (Accounts > Benefit Account Summary > Investments > View/Trade), you will come to your investment account homepage. From this page, you can navigate to access investment summaries, adjust allocations, view monthly statements, and more!



for illustrative purposes only intended to provide any investment

#### Investment Summary

Once logged into your HSA investment account (Claims and Spending > Access > My Accounts > Benefit Account Summary > Investments > View/Trade), select Investment Summary from the Account **Summary** dropdown as shown below.

This page lists the details around each of your investments, including balances by fund, election percentage, portfolio percentage, units, and price.

Account Summary Manage Investments Move Money	Planning Tools Statements and Activity Help	
Account Profile		HSA Guided Portfolio
Investment Summary My Performance \$27.81 Account Balance	6 <sup>.74</sup> % ↑ 01/01/2019 - 3/25/2019 YTD Rate of Return	Take charge of your healthcare savings future. Through information you provide about yourself, HSA Guided Portfolio can help you create a custom asset allocation that fits into your life and HSA investment objectives.
Hi Test! Welcome to your HSA investment account portal.		Look under Planning Tools to learn more!

<sup>1</sup>See page 17 for full disclosures

#### Allocations and Transfers

Reference these tips when you want to update your investment elections, transfer funds between investments, and more!

#### Updating Your Investment Elections

Manage Investments > Set Future Investment Elections

Account Summary	Manage Investments Move	Money	Planning Tools	Statements and Activity	Help	
Allocation Mo	Set Future Investment Elections					
	Realign HSA Investments					
This screen allows you	Transfers Between Investments	ons transfe	rred from your Depos	it Account to your HSA investm	ent account are allocated.	
This process will not ch	Automatic Rebalance	es. In ord	er to change the alloca	tion of your existing investmer	nts, please use either the	
Transfer Between Investments or realign tractime statements menu options.						
Changes to your Future Elections entered on an active trading day by 4:00 PM ET will be processed same day. Changes on an active trading day after 4:00						

Here you can make, by percentage, investment elections for all new funds that you transfer to your investment account. Total percentages must add up to 100%. *Note: any dividends received from your investments are reinvested back into the mutual fund that paid the dividend.* 

Account Summary	Manage Investments	Move Money	Planning Tools	Statements and Activity	Help
Allocation Mod	lel - ALL SOURCE	S			
his screen allows you t	o elect how future dollar c	ontributions transfe	rred from your Depos	it Account to your HSA invest	tment account are allocated.
his process will not cha	ange your existing investme	ent balances. In orde	er to change the alloc	ation of your existing investm	nents, please use either the Transfer Between Investments or Realign HSA Investments menu options
o check and make sure		erly executed by reg	ularly reviewing your	accounts and electronically p	n an active trading day after 4:00 PM ET will be effective the next active trading day. It is your respons rinting your confirmation at the time you submit transactions. If the implementation is not correct, yo
Inve	stment Name	Links	Current %	New %	
PARNASSUS CORE EQU	ITY INSTL	<b>al</b> 🕑	0%	0 %	
IAA-CREF GROWTH &	INC INSTL	iii 💿	0%	0 %	
FOUCHSTONE VALUE IN	INSTITUTIONAL	al 💿	10%	0 %	
VANGUARD 500 INDEX	ADMIRAL	al 🖬	0%	0 %	
ANGUARD TOTAL STK	MKT IDX ADM	al 🖬	0%	0 %	
MFS MID CAP GROWTH	ł R6	al 🛛	0%	0 %	
NUANCE MID CAP VALU	JE INSTL	al 🕑	0%	0 %	
VANGUARD MID CAP IN	NDEX ADMIRAL	a 💿	0%	0 %	
FRIBUTARY SMALL CO I	NSTL PLUS	ial 💿	0%	0 %	
ANGUARD SMALL CAP	INDEX ADM	al 🛛	0%	0 %	
CAUSEWAY EMERGING	MKTS INSTL	ial 💿	0%	0 %	
VY INTL CORE EQUITY		a 0	0%	0 %	

The above screen shot is for illustrative purposes only and is not intended to provide any investment advice.

#### **Re-Allocating Your Portfolio**

#### Manage Investments > Realign HSA Investments

Account Summary	Manage Investments	Move Mo	oney Planning Tools	Statements and Activity	Help		
De Allecate De	Set Future Investment Elections Realign HSA Investments						
Re-Allocate Po							
This page allows you te future contributions, ye	Trancforc Rotwoon Invoctor	nents	t will not update how future et Future Investment Election		To change the allocation of your		
Set Future investment Elections.  Automatic Rebalance Mutual fund realignmenconcers muscles entered at the onse of market, generally 4:00 p.m. ET, on any active trading day for same day execution. You may not place two orders to sell shares of the same mutual fund for the same active trading day. This includes a sale to return dollars to your Deposit Account of some or all of your investment dollars and a sale to transfer money from one investment to another. Should you submit multiple sales for the same fund fund to the same active trading day. This includes a sale to return dollars to your Deposit Account of some or all of your investment dollars and a sale to transfer money from one investment to another. Should you submit multiple sales for the same fund							

This page allows you to re-allocate existing funds. You can put the new percentages in the **New %** column to re-allocate their current positions. Again, the total must add up to 100%.

#### Realign Portfolio - ALL SOURCES

This page allows you to Re-Allocate your existing portfolio but will not update how future contributions will be allocated. To change the allocation of your future contributions, you must go to Manage Investments > Set Future Investment Elections.

Mutual fund realignment orders must be entered at the close of market, generally 4:00 p.m. ET, on any active trading day for same day execution. You may not place two orders to sell shares of the same mutual fund for the sar active trading day. This includes a sale to return dollars to your Deposit Account of some or all of your investment dollars and a sale to transfer money from one investment to another. Should you submit multiple sales for the same fund for the same active market day, one of the transactions will fail to be executed. You will be responsible for resubmitting the transitient doll you still detere to effect that transaction. It is your responsibility to chee and make sure your instructions are properly executed by regularly reviewing your accounts and electronically printing your confirmations at the time you submit transactions.

Investment Name	Links	Balance	Current %	New %	Contingent Redemption Fee	Trading Policy
PARNASSUS CORE EQUITY INSTL	a 0	\$0.00	0.00%	0 %		
TIAA-CREF GROWTH & INC INSTL	ai 🖬	\$0.00	0.00%	0 %		
TOUCHSTONE VALUE	ál e	\$0.00	0.00%	0 %		
VANGUARD 500 INDEX ADMIRAL	al 🖬	\$0.00	0.00%	0 %		
VANGUARD TOTAL STK MKT IDX ADM	ál 🖬	\$0.00	0.00%	0 %		
MFS MID CAP GROWTH R6	ál ē	\$0.00	0.00%	0 %		
NUANCE MID CAP VALUE INSTL	ál e	\$1.03	33.66%	0 %		
VANGUARD MID CAP INDEX ADMIRAL	ál 🖻	\$0.00	0.00%	0 %		=
TRIBUTARY SMALL CO INSTL PLUS	ál 🖬	\$1.00	32.68%	0 %		
VANGUARD SMALL CAP INDEX ADM	al e	\$0.00	0.00%	0 %		

The above screen shot is for illustrative purposes only and is not intended to provide any investment advice.

#### Transferring Funds Between Investments

#### Manage Investments > Transfers Between Investments

Account Summary Manage Investments Move Money Planning Tools Statements and Activity Help

Account Summary	Manage Investments	Move Money	Planning Tools	Statements and Activity	Help		
Transfers	Set Future Investment Ele Realign HSA Investments	ctions					
<ul> <li>Select a transfer ty:</li> </ul>				alance out of a fund,			
<ul> <li>it is recommended the second se</li></ul>	Automatic Rebalance		option, if available. centage you would like to transfer from and then				
<ul> <li>If your trade is subject to a redemption fee, you will be notified and have the opportunity to cancel the trade.</li> </ul>							

Choose this option if you would like to move money between your available mutual fund holdings, by dollar to dollar, dollar to percent, or percent to percent.

	Manage Investments	Move Money	Planning Tools	Statements and Activi	ty Help						
Transfers											
	pe from the list below. If yo to use the 'Percent to Percer			alance out of a fund,							
	investments, enter the amo funds should be transferred.	unt or percentage yo	ou would like to trans	fer from and then							
<ul> <li>If your trade is subj</li> </ul>	ject to a redemption fee, yo	u will be notified and	d have the opportunit	ty to cancel the trade.							
Transfer Type											
Dollar to Do	llar										
Dollar to Per											
Percent to P	Percent										
Percent to F	Percent										
	?ercent			Links	Fee/ Policy	Balance	Available To Transfer	Transfer From	Transfer To	Restrictions	Projecte Balanc
Investment Name				Links	Fee/ Policy	Balance \$0.00	Available To Transfer \$0.00	Transfer From	Transfer To \$ 0.00	Restrictions	Balan
<b>Investment Name</b> Parnassus Core Equity	Instl						Transfer	Transfer From		Restrictions	Balan \$0.0
Investment Name Parnassus Core Equity TIAA-CREF Growth & I	Insti			ai 🕑		\$0.00	Transfer \$0.00	Transfer From	\$ 0.00	Restrictions	Balan \$0.0 \$0.0
Investment Name Parnassus Core Equity FIAA-CREF Growth & I Fouchstone Value Inst	Insti Insti Iitutional			al C al C		\$0.00 \$0.00	Transfer \$0.00 \$0.00	Transfer From	\$ 0.00 \$ 0.00	Restrictions	Balan \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0
Investment Name Parnassus Core Equity TIAA-CREF Growth & I Fouchstone Value Inst Vanguard 500 Index A	Insti nc Insti litutional dmiral			al e al e al e	Policy	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	Transfer \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	Transfer From	\$ 0.00 \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00	Restrictions	Balan \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0
Percent to P Investment Name Parnassus Core Equilty TIAA-CREF Growth & I Touchstone Value Inst Vanguard 500 Index A Vanguard Total Stk MJ MFS Mid Cap Growth	Insti nc Insti itutional dmiral kt Idx Adm			41 0 41 0 41 0	Policy	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	Transfer \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	Transfer From	\$ 0.00 \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00	Restrictions	Projecte Balanc \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0

The above screen shot is for illustrative purposes only and is not intended to provide any investment advice.

#### Transferring Funds to Your HSA Deposit Account

#### Move Money > Transfer Back to Base Account

You can also transfer an amount from your HSA investment account back to your HSA deposit account. The system will sell mutual funds up to the amount entered in the Transfer Amount field. Sells for transfers back to the base account are pro-rata based upon current balance percentage by fund.

Account Summary	Manage Investments	Move Money	Planning Tools	Statements and Activity	Help
Transfer to HSA	\ \	Transfer Back to I	Base Account	Transfer Information	
				Total Account Balance	\$27.81
active trading day by 4:	sfer money to your Depos 00 p.m. ET will be processe .m. ET will be effective the	ed same day. Change	es on an active	Amount Available	\$24.82
will be liquidated propo Investments Tab > Reali	investment account for dis rtionally based on your cu gn HSA Investments). Func your Deposit Account with t date.	irrent asset model (N ds will be transferred			
Transfer Amount		Reason and Pa Method Reason for Transfe Transfer Method			
Submit Request					

#### **Planning Tools**

#### **Guided Portfolio**

The HSA Guided Portfolio allows HSA investment accountholders to personalize their asset allocation, using a variety of criteria including; general health, HSA financial metrics and risk appetite.

 To access the HSA Guided Portfolio, select Planning Tools > HSA Guided Portfolio > Get Started Now!

Account Summary	HSA	Planning Tools Statements and Activity ISA Guided Portfolio und Performance Dashboard ISA Balance Projection Tool Market Cycles	folio				
	11.	大	A,				
	Update Your Elections	Realign Your Account	Auto-Rebalance				
	The HSA Guided Portfolio allows HSA investment accountholders to personalize their asset allocation, using a variety of criteria including; general health, HSA financial metrics and risk appetite. Once an allocation has been selected, they are then given the opportunity to implement and automatically rebalance those changes in their HSA investment account.						
	,	vote: The calculator interface will be opening up in a new tab.					

2. A new tab will open with an overview of the HSA Guided Portfolio. Select Let's Begin!



 Complete the questions on the HSA Investment Planner page and select Calculate to view the new allocations.



4. If you would like to implement the new allocations, select Implement.

Likelihood of selling investments to pay for major medical expense  Very Likely Maybe Would Not Sell	Very Likely	RECALCULATE
		IMPLEMENT

5. A window will appear with instructions on how to complete the next page, select I'm Ready!

How to use this page
Welcome! Here you can manage your HSA investment account. You may realign your existing assets, set future investment elections, and set up auto-rebalancing on a cycle of your choosing to ensure that your asset allocation stays on target. You can return to make changes as often as you like.
1. On the left of this page is your Guided Asset Allocation based upon the responses you entered to the questions concerning your life circumstances, risk tolerance, and HSA investment goals.
<ol> <li>Investment options are grouped by asset class. Click to expand a group and see a list of investment options available for that category.</li> <li>As you work through the asset class groups, enter the allocation and/or future investment election percentages for your chosen investments. Your percentages MUST total 100%.</li> </ol>
<ol> <li>After your entered percentages total 100%, you can decide what changes to make to your HSA investment account today;</li> <li>Update Future Investment Elections - Determines how future dollars moved into your investment account are allocated.</li> <li>Realign Your Portfolio - A one-time realignment of your HSA investment account.</li> </ol>
Enable Auto-Rebalancing - Realign your HSA investment account upon enrolling and automatically thereafter on the cycle of your choosing (monthly, quarterly, semi-annual, or annual), using your future investment elections.
Hint: If you see a help symbol like this 0, hover over it with your cursor to view more information.
If you have more questions, check out the <b>Help</b> button in the upper right-hand corner of the page
I'M READY!
PECALCULATE Small Cap Equity (!) You've Input 0 %

 You can update the election percentages based on the results from the questions you previously answered. You are not required to follow these results, but the election percentages must total 100%.

Guided Allocation	Update Your Investment Account The percentages you input into the worksheet must total 100% (you're at 0% now).							
	D Large Cap Equity			• You've Input 0 % of 33%				
	Fund Name	Ticker	Current	New %				
	TIAA-CREF Growth & Income Insti	TIGRX	35.53%	New %				
	Touchstone Value Institutional	TVLIX	096	New %				
Large Cap Equity (33%)	Parnassus Core Equity Institutional	PRILX	0%	New %				
<ul> <li>Mid Cap Equity (6%)</li> </ul>	Vanguard 500 Index Admiral	VFIAX	0%	New %				
<ul> <li>Small Cap Equity (6%)</li> <li>International (10%)</li> </ul>	Vanguard Total Stock Mkt Idx Adm	VTSAX	0%	New %				
Bond / Fixed Income (45%)	D Mid Cap Equity			① You've Input 0 % of 6%				
RECALCULATE	D Small Cap Equity			① You've Input 0 % of 6%				
Resources & Research	D International			You've Input 0 % of 10%				
Fund Performance Dashboard	D Bond / Fixed Income	D Bond / Fixed Income						
Market Cycles	D Other			You've Input 0 % of 0%				
	The percentages you input into the worksheet must total 100% (you're at 0% now). Now that you have selected your percentages above, choose what you'd like to do in your account:							
	Set elections and auto-rebalance monthly now.	OR Re	USTOMIZE YOUR V t New Elections a align My Portfolio able Auto-Rebalancing W UPDATES	Vorksheet Updates				

7. Once the percentages are updated, the One Step Update button and Customize Your Worksheet Updates becomes available. The One Step Update will set elections, rebalance, and enroll in monthly auto-rebalancing. A popup window will appear to confirm the changes. If elections are correct, select Submit.

Guided Allocation	Update Your Inves	stment Account					
Review Changes							
You are requesting to make the following changes. Please review before clicking submit!							
Your investment elections will be updated based on the allocations indicated below.							
You are enrolling in auto-rebalance, which will realign your current portfolio immediately and going forward	on a Monthly cycle based on your	future investment elections.					
Based on							
Fund Name	Ticker	New Percentage (%)					
TIAA-CREF Growth & Income Insti	TIGRX	3396					
MFS Mid Cap Growth Rő	OTCKX	696					
Vanguard Small Cap Index Adm	VSMAX	696					
Causeway Emerging Markets Instl	CEMIX	10%					
Dadge & Cox Income	DODIX	45%					
			GO BACK & EDIT				
Fund Performance Dashboard		=+ Customize Your Worksheet					

The above screen shot is for illustrative purposes only and is not intended to provide any investment advice.

8. A confirmation page will appear showing your elections.

# Your Results Action Summary Nice job, the sucessful actions you took below will be processed within 1-2 business days! Confirmation Numbers

#### **Balance Projection**

The Investments website also provides a tool that allows you to estimate the future value of your account based on information that you enter. Select **Planning Tools > HSA Balance Projection Tool** and fill in the information requested to calculate the projection.

Account Summary	Manage Investments	Move Money Planning Tools Statements and Activity Help HSA Guided Portfolio Balance Fund Performance Dashboard HSA Balance Projection Tool	
	Utilize th	is tool to he Market Cycles ure HSA balance.	
		Inputs	
		Current Balance <sup>*</sup> : \$0.00	
		Annual HSA Contribution:	
		Annual Rate of Return*:	
		Years':	
		CALCULATE	

#### Account Statements on Demand

Investment account statements are separate from HSA statements. You will be notified by email when your quarterly statement has been posted. If you do not have an email on file, to access your HSA investment statements, you will need to log in to the member website.

#### **Quarterly Statements**

To view your quarterly investment statements, select **Statements and Activity > Quarterly Statements**.

Account Summary	Manage Investments	Move Money	Planning Tools	Statements and Activity	Help
Vour available	eStatements are l	isted below		Quarterly Statements	
		isted below.		Statement on Demand	
Click on a statement na	ime to view the document			Pending Activity	
				Transaction History	
You do not have any e	Statements available at this	time.			

#### Custom Period Statement

To generate a statement for a custom date range, select **Statements and Activity > Statement On Demand**. Because custom period statements are generated on-demand, you can generate a custom period statement by specifying the requested date range and then either taking a screen print of the statement or saving it as a pdf. The custom period statement is not archived for future reference, but you can re-run the same custom date range as needed.

Account Summary	Manage Investments	Move Money	Planning Tools	Statements and Activity	Help
			_	Quarterly Statements	
			C+	Statement on Demand	
			Sta	Pending Activity	n Demand
	Start Date			Transaction History	End Date
	Start Date				End Date
	03/26/2018				03/26/2019
	SUBMIT				

# **Frequently Asked Questions**

#### How often are investment fund performance results updated?

Performance is updated monthly and is available on the member website. You can also link to quarterly performance updates within the member website's online HSA resources.

#### How long does it take to transfer money?

It takes 1-2 business days to transfer money to/from your HSA investment account and the transferred funds are available in 2-4 business days.

#### How can I access my HSA investment<sup>1</sup> account?

You can access your HSA investment account directly from your online HSA.

#### What happens if I go below the \$1,000 threshold in my HSA?

If you go below the \$1,000 threshold you cannot put more money into your investment account until your HSA deposit balance is above the threshold. Keep in mind that when funds are transferred to your HSA investment account, the amount of the transfer cannot bring the balance of your HSA below your investment threshold.

#### Can I use my investment funds to pay for qualified medical expenses?

Yes, but the money from your HSA investment account will need to be transferred back to your HSA to pay for qualified medical expenses.

#### What does "self-directed" account mean?

Self-directed means that neither the banking partner nor the investment partner can provide investment advice such as which funds to pick. If you are seeking investment advice, utilize online resources such as Morningstar.com or consult an investment professional.

Investments in securities through the HSA Investment account are: Not FDIC Insured | May Lose Value | No Bank Guarantee

<sup>2</sup>Anspach, D. (2016, October 12). HSA vs. IRA? You Might Be Surprised. Retrieved from <u>https://www.thebalance.com/hsa-vs-ira-you-might-be-surprised-2388481</u>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup>UMB Investment Management selects mutual funds in various asset classes for inclusion in the UMB Investment program. UMB Investment Management is a department of UMB Bank, n.a. UMB Bank, n.a. is a wholly- owned subsidiary of UMB Financial Corporation.